From: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@newsquawk.com>

Sent: 19 March 2021 18:14

To: 'Mehul Patel' <mehul@newsquawk.com>; 'Aubrey Hayward' <aubrey @newsquawk.com>
Subject: FW: WEBSITE - NOT GOOD GENTLEMEN - Please action asap.

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>

Sent: 22 September 2016 11:05

To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward @ransquawk.com>

Cc: Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Adam Dullenty

<adam.dullenty @ransquawk.com>; Laura Bennett <laurasbennett @outlook.com>; Adam Linton
<adam.linton@ransquawk.com>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; Alec Baughan
<alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>

Subject: RE: WEBSITE - NOT GOOD GENTLEMEN - Please action asap.

Oh .. wasn't working for me - anyway it should come down and stick the graphic in its place for now.
Thanks

G

From: Aubrey Hayward [mailto:aubrey.hayward @ransquawk.com]

Sent: 22 September 2016 10:53

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>

Cc: Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Adam Dullenty

<adam.dullenty @ransquawk.com>; Laura Bennett <Jaurasbennett @outlook.com>; Adam Linton
<adam.linton@ransquawk.com>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; Alec Baughan
<alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>

Subject: Re: WEBSITE - NOT GOOD GENTLEMEN - Please action asap.

Wasnt aware of any changes.....

Ive just gone and looked and the video still works with Matt Cheung and some fat bloke (Ranvir :) )....
ie nothings been removed.

Whose responsibility is website and website changes please?

Aubrey

On 22 September 2016 at 10:33, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com> wrote:

Aubrey, Jason, Adam D,

Apologies ... but can | ask what the buggery is going on with the front page of our website?!! ..... it
says in big bold letters ... “What is Ransquawk” and the when | click on it says “video not found” — |
understand that we have had to take the Matthew and Ranvir video down but seriously is this how

we leave it?... not good, this is lazy. This is the front face of our business to the world and now
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more than ever we need to look A1 to clients and all.

| attach a graphic to edit and put in place of the video box — but | really shouldn’t have to be doing
this — this stuff has to come under your remit Aubrey / Jason / Adam.

ADAM / JASE - YOU WILL NEED TO UPGRADE THE RESOLUTION - AND REDO AS | DON'T
HAVE THE ORIGINAL.

Please put up for now and then when we have a new video we can reinstate.

Please confirm when done. (today please)

Thanks

G
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